




Nur Ibrahim

Associate



 202.719.3149

 nibrahim@wiley.law

Nur provides counsel to clients in environmental, natural resources, land use, and cybersecurity matters. She assists clients with project permitting and approval, environmental due diligence, and land use and infrastructure issues. She gained experience representing state agencies at the Minnesota Attorney General's Office.

Professional Experience



- Associate, Private law practice (2019-2021)
- Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resource Division, State of Minnesota Office of the Attorney General (2016-2019)
- 2015 Spitzer Intern, National Health Law Program (2015)
- Legal Intern, Legal Aid of North Carolina (2014)
- Executive Coordinator, Philanthropy New York (2010-2013)
- Manager, Research, Policy & Development (2008-2010), Executive Assistant (2007-2008), Common Cents
- Policy Analyst, New York Life Insurance Company (2005-2007)

Affiliations



- The Environmental Law Institute's Emerging Leaders Initiative (ELI ELI)
- Minnesota State Bar Association (MSBA)
 - Co-Chair, Diversity & Inclusion Council

Practice Areas



Environment & Product Regulation

Credentials



Education

J.D., Duke University School of Law

M.S., Milano School of International Affairs, Management and Urban Policy

B.F.A., New York University

Bar and Court Memberships

District of Columbia Bar (*Pending, supervised by principals of the firm who are members of the District of Columbia Bar)

Minnesota Bar

Recognitions

- MSBA North Star Lawyer (2020)